
State of Florid/j ~RIGINAL 
lluhlit 6trbitt ~mmi~~ion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-~-

DATE: February 26, 1999 

TO: Division~rdJ and Rcportlna ~ 
FROM: Johnny Division of Water lliW Wastewnter 

RE: Docket . 981612-WS- To.riff Revisions by Indiantown Company. Inc. 

The llltacbtt1 Watl:z and Wastewnlef Tariff Sheds should be included in the official docket 
file to replace originals filed on February I 9, 1999. 
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• 
INDIANTOWN COMPANY. INC. 
WATER T AR.IFF 

Effective: 

• 
Third Revised Sheet No. 27.0 

Cancels Second Revised Sheet No. 27.0 
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INDLANTOWN COMPANY,INC. 
WATER TARIFF 

• 
Copy ofCu.stomer'3 Bjll (cont'd) 
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INDIANTOWN COMPANY,INC. 
WATER T ARlFF 

• 
Oriiinal Sh«t No. 27.2 
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INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 
WATER TARIFF 
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Original Shed No. 27.4 
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INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 
WATER TARIFF 
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Ori&inal Sh«t No. 21.5 
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INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 
WASTEWATER TARJFF 

Effective: 
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Third Revised Sheet No. 23.0 
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INDIANTOWN COMPANY.INC. 
WASTEWATER TARIFF 

Copy ofCymomcr'a Bill (Cont'd) 
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IND.IANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 
WASTEWATER TARIFF 
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INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 
WASTEWATER TARIFF 
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INDiANTOWN COMPANY, INC. 
WASTEWATER T ARlFF ' 
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